Hussain, Harace

From: Heath, Katie <kheath@wardell-armstrong.com>

Sent: 11 January 2023 09:57

To: Hussain, Harace; PSC Land

Cc: Smith, Kelly; Cook, Alison

Subject: RE: Request for missing information - EPR/DP3442YP/A001 CRM:0121030
Attachments: scan_keith.charlton_2023-01-04-17-23-27.pdf

Categories: Harace

Good Morning,

For application EPR/DP3442YP/A001, payment of £29,441.40 was made on the 10" January 2023 using customer
reference “Environmental A” (Instruction reference “151161400X96").

The date of birth for Keith Charlton is_. See attached evidence of Keith’s WAMITAB qualifications.

Thank you,

Katie

Katie Heath | Senior Waste and Resources Consultant _@®

Wardell Armstrong LLP &5 ) Wa r e

Sir Henry Doulton House, Forge Lane, Etruria, Stoke on Trent, ST1 5BD ( o~ a rm Strong
07341 564348 01782 276700
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From: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 January 2023 15:16

To: Heath, Katie <kheath@wardell-armstrong.com>

Subject: Request for missing information - EPR/DP3442YP/A001 CRM:0121030

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Environment
W Agency
Dear Miss Katie Heat,
Environmental permitting application

Application reference: EPR/DP3442YP/A001



Operator: ASCO UK Ltd
Facility: Great Yarmouth Ship to Shore Facility

Thank you for your application received 22/12/2022.
Unfortunately we need more information from you before we can continue working on it.

Please provide us with the following by 18/01/2023

o BACS confirmation. Please provide date of payment and remittance number

o Date of Birth of Keith Charlton who Is named in form B2 as your technically competent
person

o WAMITAB certificate for technically competent person

If you need advice about completing the form, or work out what your fee is, we offer limited pre-application
advice on how to prepare your application at no extra charge. If more help is needed, we also offer a
discretionary enhanced pre-application service. This service is chargeable at a rate of £100 per hour. For
further details and a pre-application request form, please see our website:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/check-if-you-need-an-environmental-permit

If you email or write to us please quote the application reference EPR/DP3442YP/A001 on any
correspondence and send it to the relevant address below.

When we receive the missing items we’'ll continue to check the details in your application. If there’s enough
information for us to begin the process of deciding whether or not we can grant your application we say the
application is ‘duly made’ and we’ll let you know this by letter. If we need further information before we can
say it's duly made we’ll let you know what is required.

If we don’t receive the missing items by 18/01/2023 we’ll return your application form.

Kind regards,

Harace Hussaln

Permitting Support Advisor
Part of National Operations
National Permitting Service (part of National Services E&B)

Z8 External: 02030256381 Z& Internal: 56381 7 (Team Number) 02030253898
< Land Team, Environment Agency, Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway, Avenue, Sheffield, S9 4WF

<] Email:
< Email: PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk
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Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any attachments is intended for the
named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its
contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have
been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems we can accept no responsibility once it has left our



systems. Communications on Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.





